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.Olmstead, Joan, L
From: Olmstead, Joan ‘ : e
Sent: ‘Monday, August 17, 2009 11:40 AM peLe
To: , _ Taylor, Torre ’
Subject: RE: meeting today

Hi Torre,

I'll meet you at the meeting ang‘will go over directly from training. See you. Joan
& lz“i;f’

From: Tayior, Torre XNy

. Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 8:31 AM

To: Olmstead, Joan

~ Subject: meeting today

Hi Joan,
Welcome back!

Got your vbice message - | don't have a briefing package'per se. Il have an agenda that I'l send once | have it Updaté_d. "Other than

|thalt, Il have a copy of the final SECY and the public comment analysis for you at the meeting.§ (b)(5)
(b)(5) - -

e ]

As far as| know, the meeting is still at 4:30 - | really hope it doesn't go later - | caught a cold by the end of the week and don't feel so
hot - don't really want to stay after hours any longer than | already will be....

Torre
torre.taylor@nrc.gov
301-415-7900

tnformation in this record was deleted
aocofiance with the Freedom of Information As.
Exemptions 5 Ac

. FOIAPA 20/0-0030 L

Q



